The June meeting of Council was called to order at 7:30 P.M. by Vice President Ditzler with the following Council members in attendance: Messrs. Fiscel, Schmitt, Hartzell, Heflin, Madsen, Stokes.

The Minutes of the Public Hearing and May Council Meeting were approved as presented.

Dale Adams, Gettysburg Fire Dept. presented the May report and announced the annual carnival will be held June 30 thru July 5, 1986.

Mr. Wright reported on upcoming events in downtown Gettysburg. During the lunch hour entertainment will be provided on the next three Fridays.

Moved Mr. Madsen seconded Mr. Heflin all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Mr. Madsen reported the Board of Directors of Adams County Earned Income Tax Collection Agency (lacking a quorum) favored a 5.2% increase in salary. Moved Mr. Hartzell seconded Mr. Fiscel Council support Mr. Madsen in opposition to the raise. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Stokes seconded Mr. Hartzell the street light on the east side of Baltimore Street near the Holiday Inn be moved to Steinwehr Avenue near Sheetz Inc. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Stokes seconded Mr. Schmitt a light be installed at the foot bridge on South Howard Street. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Stokes seconded Mr. Schmitt Sterling Musselman be appointed to a six year term on Civil Service Commission. Term to expire May 1992. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Stokes seconded Mr. Schmitt Reece Swatsworth be appointed to a 5 year term on Gettysburg Area Industrial Development Authority. Term to expire July 1991. Motion carried.

Mr. Hartzell and Mr. Stokes to represent Council on the County Solid Waste Project.

Mr. Fiscel reported the Kiwanis Pavillion has been renovated. A letter of thanks to be sent.

Moved Mr. Fiscel seconded Mr. Hartzell a job description for Police Chief as prepared by the Safety Committee be advertised and entered in Ordinance Book. Motion carried by majority vote. Mr. Heflin dissenting.

Mr. Schmitt suggested Council members take a few minutes and stop by the community gardens. 25 thriving gardens plots.

Mr. Heflin reported the area south of S. Howard Avenue and McMillan Street in process of being developed (6 lots).

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Hartzell curb notices be sent for all lots.

Motion carried.

Mr. Fiscel seconded Mr. Stokes an ordinance be advertised adding Good Friday and General Election Day to the list of meter holidays. All meters, street and parking lots, to be listed in ordinance. Motion carried.

Mr. Sterner's report-

- Colt Park Development Corp receiving opposition from NPS rel to sale
 of remaining lots. Some discussion of condemnation proceedings by NPS.
 Manager directed to pursue issue and suggest a trade to Colt Park for land
 along Johns Avenue.
 - 2. Parking lots in Rec Park will be lined later this week.
- 3.A letter of intent for a second grant of LWCF to be prepared and submitted.
- 4. Sammons Communications have added C-Span I & II for cable subscribers at no additional cost.
 - 5. Materials ordered for West Street traffic light.
 - 6.Will begin working on Constitution Avenue on July 7th.
- 7.Gettysburg National Bank has requested the elimination of some of the 2 hour meters from Bank Parking Lot and additional 12 hr meters added. Safety Committee directed to study and report next month.
- 8. Mrs. Swope will be deeding a plot of land to the Borough along creek in McMillan Street-South Howard Avenue area. The Borough will be placing curbing along the lot that will provide a parking area for Ampitheahter.
- A meeting between the Finance Committee and Hockley and McCoy representatives will be held June 18th at 1:30 P.M. rel to liability coverages.
- 10. Cpl Fred Gantz has completed his college training with 3.72 GPA. Council directed a letter of congratulations be sent on their behalf.

Moved Mr. Schmitt seconded Mr. Madsen a trash container be placed on Steinwehr Avenue at Shirt House. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Fiscel seconded Mr. Schmitt Council accept the 1987 Police Contract. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Fiscel resolved Council approve the Agreement with Gettysburg College and authorize the proper officers to sign on behalf of the Borough. Motion carried.

Mr. Lawver's report -

- 1. 28 weed, tree, garbage notices have been sent. Many of the new trees have weeds growing around them. Mr. Wright reported he will be able to provide some manpower to clean up those areas in a few weeks.
- 2. Borough Planning Commission to hold Public Hearing June 16, 1986. Rel to Zoning changes.
 - 3. The new water storage tank nearing completion.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Madsen the reports of the Mayor, Police Chief, Treasurer, Code Enforcement Officer be approved. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Madsen seconded Mr. Schmitt the sign proposal for "Suzann's Bridals and Formals" be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Schmitt seconded Mr. Madsen the renovation proposal of G. Caba, 206 York Street be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Schmitt seconded Mr. Madsen the renovation proposal of Jack Ziegler be approved and a certificate of appropriateness issued as HARB recommended. Motion carried. Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Hartzell Council approve both proposals of Mr. and Mrs. Tyson, replace siding and raze garage and build a concrete block garage on site, as HARB recommended and issue a certificate of appropriateness. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Schmitt seconded Mr. Heflin the sign proposal of Field Office Supply be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Schmitt seconded Mr. Hartzell the proposal to replace awning at the Apple Tree Boutique be approved. A certificate of appropriateness to be issued as HARB recommended. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Schmitt seconded Mr. Hartzell the sign proposal of Henry Stewart be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Hartzell Council approve HARB Minutes. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 8:55 P.M. Motion carried.

Haza A. Dillman Borough Secretary

**